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From: Rigsby, Mike [Rigsby@pbworld.com]
Sent: Wednesday, October 28, 2009 7:34 PM
To: Paananen, Ron
Cc: Smith, Jared; Mezher, Jay
Subject: RE: AWV Earthquake -ENR Article

Consider it done.  Thanks, Jay.
 
Mike Rigsby
Parsons Brinckerhoff
206-382-6352

________________________________

From: Mezher, Jay
Sent: Wed 10/28/2009 6:10 PM
To: Rigsby, Mike
Cc: Smith, Jared
Subject: FW: AWV Earthquake -ENR Article

Mike, I did not cc Ron on the email. Can you please give him a print of the message so he 
knows that ENR will be contacting him?

 

Thanks,

Jay

 

From: Mezher, Jay
Sent: Wednesday, October 28, 2009 6:09 PM
To: 'tom_sawyer'
Cc: Smith, Jared; Rigsby, Mike
Subject: AWV Earthquake -ENR Article

 

Tom,

Per our conversation, Ron Paananen would be your best contact for official comments from 
WSDOT (our client).

Jared Smith and Mike Rigsby would be available for further background but will not be able
to comment on the record without WSDOT's permission.

 

Here's their contact information:

 

Ron Paananen - WSDOT

PaananR@WSDOT.WA.GOV 

Office: 206.826.7497
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Cell: 206.276.0499

 

Jared Smith - Parsons Brinckerhoff

SmithJar@pbworld.com

Cell: 206.369.2351

 

Mike Rigsby - Parsons Brinckerhoff

Rigsby@pbworld.com

Office: 206.382.6352

 

 

Thanks,

Jay

 

Jay Mezher

Manager, Design Visualization

 

Parsons Brinckerhoff | Project Visualization TRC

999 Third Ave | Suite 2200 | Seattle, WA  98104

P 206.382.5267 | F 206.382.5222 | www.pbworld.com

 

______________________________________________________________________
NOTICE: This communication and any attachments ("this message") may contain confidential 
information for the sole use of the intended recipient(s). Any unauthorized use, 
disclosure, viewing, copying, alteration, dissemination or distribution of, or reliance on
this message is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, or you 
are not an authorized recipient, please notify the sender immediately by replying to this 
message, delete this message and all copies from your e-mail system and destroy any 
printed copies.


